
Kottke, Russell

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Kottke, Russell

Friday, September 3,2021 1:30 PM

Kottke, Russell

note to supervisors

Good Afternoon Board members,

Supervisors, we are makíng great progress on the Strategic Planning, we are
getting into the home stretch of the project. But we need evervone to participate on this
project as all ideas are ¡mportant and valuable. This is an excellent opportunity to shape the
future of Dodge County and provide a foundation for future decision making. Please attend
every meet¡ng from this poínt forward as it very important to the final outcome of the project.

Russell Kottke, County Board Chair
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Cou Board Meeti
Cou Board Meeti - Stra ic Plannin

County Board Meeting - Public Hearing on Final Redistricting Plan
on the 2022 Buand Public Heari et

Coun Board Meetin

Coun Board Meetin - Strate ic Plannin
Cou Board Meetin

Dod e Coun Board Meetin Schedule

mS 2021 - 6:00ember 15
September 21,2021 - 5:30 p.m.

m2.01¿1 - 7:00October 19
m2lO1¿1 - 6:00October 20

Novembe r 2021
November 2,2021- 6:00 p.m.

2021 - 9:00 a.m.November 9
m2021 - 6:00Novemb er 17 ic PlanninBoard MeetinCoun

ev 2027Decem
-S

December 15i, 2021 - 6:00 m
mtlo21 - 7:00December 21

Contact County Board Chairman Kottke and County Clerk's Office if unable to attend a meeting.
rkottke@co.dcr .wr.us or 920-386-3603 a nd ksíbson(ôco.dod wi.us 920-386-3601
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22. Provide inceniives to businesses thol
would oid in childcore shortoge. il 1l

20. Multi use troils thot connect the
communities con qccommodote ATVs,

snowmobiles, hikers. 15, 171

2,l. Senior qclivity. Heolth core. Childcore.
Tronsportolion/public homeless shelters.

lMonyl

19. Heolth core - good ems service.
Professionql full-time stoff. [1]

I7. Concentrqte on developing yeorlong
recreotionol octivities thot ore fomily
friendly. County porks, lokes/beoches,
festivols/music, formers morkels. These

ottroct young professionols ond keep
enlerfoinment $$ within Dodge County. [5,
201

18. Develop q sTrotegy ond plon thql fulfills
the need for public tronsportolion w¡th¡n
municipolities ond ioining Íowns to oid in
getting kids to school ond folks to work.
Also work wiÌh privote sector to find
solutions. [4, 10]

'l ó. Get copy of housing
study report ond identify
possible options

'l 5. Determine where it
mokes sense to build
more housing in county.
Clusters?

'l 4. Streomline zoning
regulotions ond mqke
them consistent wilh olher
municipolities.

13. lntergovernmentol
service cooperotion
woter/sewer cities ond
lowns. Live ond work in
Dodge County - provide
tox breok. Betler counly
wide tronsportotion to
ond from work.

1 2. Develop o comprehensive
drug rehobilitotion plon which
qttocks the drug problems eorlier
ond provides treotment.

1 1. Provide/promote county
gronts for businesses both
independent doycore centers
ond locol componies willing to
provide on-sile doycore for their
stqff. Coveots would include o/o

of stortup cosf, cosl contoinment
qnd qffordobilitv, etc. [221

i 0. Seek out gront funding ond
portner with privote secÎor to
develop public tronsportofion
routes ond workoble plons
connecting both locolly ond lown
to town connections. [4, l8]

8. Work closer with UW Modison
focus on biotech, creqte
incubolors if needed 1o otlroct
ond encourqge young
professionols ond businesses to
the qreo.

9. Provide progromming lo
educote. ldentify businesses ond
oreos thot ore short lobor due to
lock of speciolized troining ond
work with locol lech schools ond
retoin students in Dodge Counly.

7. Monure
monogemenl -
Wostewoter plont.
Soil heolth,
Phosphorus control
ond urbon runoff.
lncreosing the
percentoge of
porticipoTing og
producers by 33%
in 2 yeors

ó. Remove
phosphorus from
Rokes Boy ond
include working with
og producers

5. lncentives for building
recreqtionol infroslructure.
117, 2Ol

4. Public tronsportotion to
vorious work ond other
fowns or smoll busses ot
vons. Pork ond rides. [10,
181

2. Support ond fund
couniy-wide fiber optic
broodbqnd coveroge thot
is offordoble to the
consumer wilhin 3 yeors,,

3. Fund designing of future
highwoy proiects so

funding con olign wíth
proiecls ond continue to
work toword o 25-yeor
(???l lite cycle of county
highwoy syslem.

1. Encouroge coordinolion
ond cooperotion of fire
ond EMS services counly-
wide. County low
enforcement, [19]

w @ GEMEUtræEEMkifltltïEr1':tilt!


